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Grace Haden
fyi-request-8414-cfca171a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Haden
Official information request

I refer to your official information request dated 1 August 2018 for:

“1. evidence of the authority existing as a tribunal.

2. any documents discussion papers reports which supports the allegation by the PSPLA
that it is a tribunal

3. the previous "Authority " Mr Gill was not a solicitor as he did not hold a practicing
certificate , please provide copies of all documentation which consider his ability to hold
office despite the requirements of section 89”

We have transferred your request to Hon Aupito William Sio, Associate Minister of Justice
and Associate Minister for Courts. The information to which your request relates is not held
by us but is believed to be held by the Office of Hon Aupito William Sio. In these
circumstances, we are required by section 14 of the OIA to transfer your request.

You will hear further from the Office of Hon Aupito William Sio concerning your request.

Yours sincerely

Hrow

Private Secretary (Justice and Courts)
Office of Hon Andrew Little
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